
DOCKETED 
Docket Number: 21-ESR-01 

Project Title: Energy System Reliability 

TN #: 244725 

Document Title: Diane Warren Comments  

Description: N/A 

Filer: System 

Organization: Diane Warren 

Submitter Role: Public  

Submission Date: 8/12/2022 11:10:54 AM 

Docketed Date: 8/12/2022 

 



Comment Received From: Diane Warren 
Submitted On: 8/12/2022 

Docket Number: 21-ESR-01 

Diane Warren's Comment 

Additional submitted attachment is included below. 



From: Diane Warren
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: 21-ESR-01, Diablo Canyon Pwr. Plant
Date: Thursday, August 11, 2022 9:27:00 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please do not rid the world of a nuclear plant right now!!   
Fuels that cause Carbon emissions are far more dangerous and we don’t have enough 
alternatives to do without non carbon nuclear energy.  
If we want to do this later there may be alternatives.   
Nuclear power plants are treated like they pose a dire threat like nuclear weapons.  They are 
not anywhere near equivalent.  

We may never need to get rid of nuclear power.  Chernobyl was a freakish accident that has 
not been repeated and it did not kill very many people from the fall out.  

It’s more dangerous right now to get rid of nuclear power than to keep it. 

Diane Warren
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